
 

YONCALLA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

May 8, 2025 
292 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live at: 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 
School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 

 
 

5:00 PM  CALL TO ORDER 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE.  
A. Student of the Month Awards-Miles Delgado, Ethan Graham, Oryan Kokos, 

Karter Thompson, Kara “Kade” Davidson 
   

 II. PUBLIC FORUM 
  The public is invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time of 3 

(three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that public or 
board criticism of personnel of the district will be heard only in executive session. 
Such items should be brought to the attention of the superintendent at least 5 (five) 
business days prior to the board meeting. Public Forum will be limited to 30 minutes. 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA.  
   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of the April 17, 2025 Board Meeting 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
   

 V. INFORMATION ITEMS.  
A.  

   

 VI. REPORTS 
A. High School Principal Report 
B. Elementary Principal Report 
C. Pre-school Report 
D. Financial Report 
E. Superintendent Report 

   

 VII. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consider for Approval of the July 1, 2025-June 30, 2027 Douglas ESD Human 

Resources contract. 
B. High School Girls Basketball Camp in Idaho 

   

 VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Graduation, Friday, May 30, 2025, at 6:30 PM 
B. Regular School Board Meeting/Public Hearing on the Budget, 6:00 PM. June 

19, 2024 
C. OSBA Summer Conference, August 8-10, 2025 

   

 IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
   

 X. ADJOURN.  
    

 XI. BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING-to follow regular Board Meeting 

 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/
mailto:ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us


 

YONCALLA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

April 17, 2025 
292 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live at: 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 
School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 

 

 
6:01 PM  CALL TO ORDER. Chair Orcutt called the meeting to order, and the Pledge of Allegiance was 

recited.  
   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE.  
Student of the Month Awards were given out to Zayden Atkins, Brayden Thompson, Will 
Willbanks, Karson Marshall, Lucy Brundage 

   

 II. PUBLIC FORUM 
  The public is invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time of 3 (three) 

minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that public or board criticism 
of personnel of the district will be heard only in executive session. Such items should be 
brought to the attention of the superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the 
board meeting. Public Forum will be limited to 30 minutes. None. 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. Two items were added to the Consent Agenda, Item D,  
Hiring of Ian Sprinkle as Assistant High School Track Coach, and Item E, Hiring of Ian Sprinkle as 
Middle School Track Coach. A second Information Item has been added, Item B, UCC Update. 
Director McDonald made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as adjusted, Director Grimes 
seconded, passed unanimously. 

   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of the March 20, 2025 Board Meeting 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
C. Hiring of Leanne Drager as Food Service Assistant Cook 
D. Hiring of Ian Sprinkle as Assistant High School Track Coach 
E. Hiring of Ian Sprinkle as Middle School Track Coach 

Director Sybrant made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Director Grimes seconded, 
passed unanimously.  

   

 V. INFORMATION ITEMS.  
A. State Budget Update-Superintendent Berry 
B. UCC Update-Twila McDonald 

   

 VI. REPORTS 
A. High School Principal Report-Chelsea Ross 
B. Elementary Principal Report-Erin Helgren 
C. Pre-school Report-Megan Barber 
D. Financial Report 
E. Superintendent Report-Brian Berry 

   

   
  

 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/
mailto:ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us


 
VII. 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

A. Hiring of Lancelot Falcon as Elementary School Principal. Director McDonald made a 
motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously.  

B. Hiring of Terra Jacobsen-Barnes as Elementary School 5th Grade Teacher. Director 
McDonald made a motion to approve, Director Grimes seconded, passed unanimously. 

C. Hiring of Cody Evans as Elementary 6th School Grade Teacher. Director Sybrant made a 
motion to approve, Director Grimes seconded, passed unanimously.  

   

 VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Next Board Meeting, May 8, 2025, 5:00 PM 
B. First Budget Committee Meeting, May 8th, 2025, following the board meeting 

   

 IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
   

 X. ADJOURN. Director Sybrant made a motion to adjourn, Director Grimes seconded, the meeting 
was adjourned at 7:09 PM. 

    

 
 



����������	�
������������������������������������������ !� �!"#�$%&'�(&)*)+&*,�-./0-1�/-02&3.'�*�'455*-6�0(�*+14*,�-.2.)4.'�*)3�.7/.)3&14-.'�(0-�1%.�/.-&03�.)3&)8�9/-&,�:;<�=;=><�*,0)8'&3.�1%.�0-&8&)*,�?438.1�(0-�1%.�(&'+*,�6.*-@��A! !BC!�D�EF��EFG�#�H�$01*,�?438.1.3�-.2.)4.�(0-�1%.�6.*-�&'�IJ<:K=<>;;<�L&1%�*+14*,�-.+.&/1'�0(�I><MMK<=>N�-./-.'.)1&)8�K;O�0(�1%.�?438.1@�H�P.6�-.2.)4.�'04-+.'�&)+,43.Q�R�STUUVWX�YVZU[\�]ẐV\_�I><JN;�&)�9/-&,<�IN<NJ̀<K̀=�a$b�cKdO�0(�?438.1e@�R�fUghU�YVZU[\�]ẐV\_�IN<̀N>�&)�9/-&,<�I=:<JNN�a$b�cK̀O�0(�?438.1e@�R�iBG!�!�G��B�iB !�Gj!BG�#�Id<d=:�&)�9/-&,�IMJ<J=>�a$b�c:;JO�0(�?438.1e@�R�kkl�m�n!B!�o��kC����G#�I==;<M̀:�&)�9/-&,<�I:<NK:<=;M�a$b�cdMO�0(�?438.1e@��pq�!Br�GC�!�D�EF��EFG�#�H�$01*,�?438.1.3�.7/.)3&14-.'�(0-�1%.�6.*-�*-.�IJ<:K=<>;;<�L&1%�*+14*,�'/.)3&)8�0(�I:<:M;<:>J�c>:O�0(�?438.1e@�R�iB�G�CsG��B#�INd><:K;�&)�9/-&,<�IN<d==<=MM�a$b�cJ;O�0(�?438.1e@�R�kC����G�k!� �s!�#�IN>;<̀:>�&)�9/-&,<�IN<MKM<=MJ�a$b�cMMO�0(�?438.1e@��l�BoBs�o��t���G��B#�H�$%.�uvwxyvzx{w�a$b�*+14*,�?*,*)+.�&'�+4--.)1,6�*1�I=<N>K<JKd@�H�$%.�!�G�joG!r�!Br�BE��CBr�|o�oBs!�(0-�}4).�:;<�=;=><�&'�/-0~.+1.3�*1�IN<ǸN<:d̀�cNdO�0(�1%.�?438.1e@����!�oG��Bo���CG����#��0)1%,6�0/.-*1&)8�+0'1'�*-.�*//-07&5*1.,6�I=Ǹ<=KK<�L&1%�1%.�+4--.)1�(4)3'�.)048%�10�+02.-������j�BGF��0(�0/.-*1&0)'@��%.)�(*+10-&)8�&)�.)+45?-*)+.'<�1%.�3&'1-&+1�+*)�+02.-���j�BGF��0(�0/.-*1&0)'@���Bs�C���B#��2.-*,,<�1%.�3&'1-&+1�(&)*)+.'�-.5*&)�'1*?,.�L&1%�*�/-0~.+1.3�'4-/,4'�?6�6.*-�.)3@��0)1&)4.3�/-43.)1�.7/.)3&14-.�5*)*8.5.)1�&'�'1&,,�.)+04-*8.3�1%-048%�6.*-�.)3@���w��z������w���v��u����������������wv��ww�������y����z������z������vwxyvzx�� ��z���¡u�wu¢�£ ¢�y¢�w�¤¥¦£§¦̈ ©ªª«£�



Yoncalla School District

Actuals
Jul

Actuals
Aug

Actuals
Sep

Actuals
Oct

Actuals
Nov

Actuals
Dec

Actuals
Jan

Actuals
Feb

Actuals
Mar

Actuals
Apr

BUDGET ORIGINAL YTD Actual
Actuals

% of Budget
YTD 

Encumbrances
YTD Actual

 + Encumbrance
Actual + Enc
% of Budget

Over
(Under)
Budget

Actuals
APR 2024

1111 CURRENT YEAR'S TAXES 3,817$              5,035$            2,203$            1,332$            818,883$        240,162$        46,056$          13,170$          28,673$          5,610$            1,192,000$              1,164,942$        98% 27,058$                 1,192,000$           100% -$                        5,374$            

1112 PRIOR YEAR'S TAXES 1,743$              2,672$            2,396$            1,236$            5,717$            2,489$            2,043$            1,970$            1,930$            1,415$            25,000$                   23,611$              94% 1,389$                    25,000$                 100% -$                        1,844$            

1113 COUNTY TAX SALES -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                          -$                    0% -$                        -$                        0% -$                        

1510 INTERST ON INVESTMENTS 2,856$              4,512$            5,716$            7,002$            7,760$            10,335$          11,572$          9,282$            8,766$            8,823$            25,000$                   76,625$              306% -$                        76,625$                 306% 51,625$                 10,682$          

1740 CO-CURRICULAR FEES -$                   -$                 -$                 2,800$            -$                 200$                -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 8,000$                      3,000$                38% 5,000$                    8,000$                    100% -$                        

1930 RENTAL OR LEASE SOURCES -$                   2,000$            4,000$            2,000$            2,000$            2,000$            2,000$            2,000$            2,000$            2,000$            -$                          20,000$              2000% -$                        20,000$                 2000% 20,000$                 16,000$          

1960 RECOVERY OF EXPENSES -$                   -$                 -$                 1,932$            -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                          1,932$                193% -$                        1,932$                    193% 1,932$                    

1990 MISCELLANEOUS -$                   9,379$            4,391$            8,372$            641$                3,304$            -$                 361$                -$                 16,824$          80,000$                   43,272$              54% -$                        43,272$                 54% (36,728)$                3,697$            

2101 COUNTY SCHOOL FUND -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 3,623$            3,500$                      3,623$                104% -$                        3,623$                    104% 123$                       

2102 GENERAL ESD FUNDS -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 14,336$          -$                 -$                 13,547$          -$                 40,000$                   27,883$              70% 12,117$                 40,000$                 100% -$                        

2199 OTHER IMMEDIATE RESOURCES -$                   337$                -$                 -$                 348$                -$                 -$                 237$                -$                 -$                 2,000$                      922$                   46% 1,078$                    2,000$                    100% -$                        

3101 SSF - GENERAL SUPPORT 625,163$          303,794$        303,794$        303,794$        303,794$        303,794$        303,794$        303,794$        220,743$        220,743$        3,660,000$              3,193,207$        87% 145,280$               3,338,487$           91% (321,513)$              317,980$        

3103 COMMON SCHOOL FUND -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 18,236$          -$                 -$                 -$                 33,000$                   18,236$              55% 14,764$                 33,000$                 100% -$                        

3199 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                    0% -$                        -$                        0% -$                        

4801 FEDERAL FOREST FEES -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 3,929$            10,000$                   3,929$                39% -$                        3,929$                    39% (6,071)$                  

5300 SALE/COMP FIXED ASSETS -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                    0% -$                        -$                        0% -$                        

5400 BEGINNING FUND BAL -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 1,198,068$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 1,314,000$              1,198,068$        91% -$                        1,198,068$           91% (115,932)$              

633,579$          327,730$        322,500$        328,468$        1,139,144$    1,774,688$    383,700$        $330,813 $275,660 $262,967 6,392,500$              5,779,251$        90% 598,249$               5,985,937$           94% (406,563)$              355,577$        

1000 INSTRUCTION 24,091$            175,065$        215,175$        230,852$        191,966$        197,463$        204,128$        203,869$        194,277$        185,390$        3,031,351$              1,822,277$        60% 645,000$               2,467,277$           81% (564,074)$              217,147$        

2000 SUPPORT SERVICES 198,190$          145,391$        186,140$        197,160$        170,824$        210,676$        163,191$        165,726$        209,542$        150,435$        2,336,149$              1,797,276$        77% 445,000$               2,242,276$           96% (93,873)$                160,363$        

3000 Enterprise & Community Services -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                          -$                    0% -$                        -$                        0% -$                        

5000 TRANSFERS -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 135,000$                 -$                    0% 135,000$               135,000$               100% -$                        

6000 CONTINGENCIES -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 445,000$                 -$                    0% -$                        -$                        0% (445,000)$              

7000 UNAPPROP ENDING BAL -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 445,000$                 -$                    0% -$                        -$                        0% (445,000)$              

222,281$          320,457$        401,315$        428,012$        362,790$        408,140$        367,320$        369,595$        403,819$        335,825$        6,392,500$              3,619,553$        57% 1,225,000$           4,844,553$           76% (1,547,947)$          377,510$        

411,298$          7,273$            (78,814)$        (99,544)$        776,354$        1,366,549$    16,381$          (38,782)$        (128,159)$      (72,858)$        0$                              2,159,698$        (626,751)$              (21,933)$        

$1,141,384 18%

10 Monthly Operating Costs:  214,299

$ of Months to Operate:  5.33

Monthly Operating Costs:  403,713

$ of Months to Operate:  3

Total Monthly Revenue:  

REVENUE

General Fund - Fund 100
FY 24/25 Cash Flow Projection

Actuals Through: April 30, 2025

ACTUALS

ACTUALS & ENCUMBRANCES

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

Ending Balance:   

Total Monthly Expenditures:  

Estimated End Fund Balance on 6/30/2025:  



UNDESIGNATED100.0000.0000.000.000.000.00 ($6,392,500.00) ($335,824.62) ($3,619,552.72) ($2,772,947.28) $0.00 ($2,772,947.28) 43.38%
UNDESIGNATED100.1000.0000.000.000.000.00 $3,031,350.69 $185,389.58 $1,822,276.53 $1,209,074.16 $622,952.80 $586,121.36 19.34%
UNDESIGNATED100.2000.0000.000.000.000.00 $2,336,149.24 $150,435.04 $1,797,276.19 $538,873.05 $426,269.16 $112,603.89 4.82%
UNDESIGNATED100.5000.0000.000.000.000.00 $135,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 100.00%
UNDESIGNATED100.6000.0000.000.000.000.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 100.00%
UNDESIGNATED100.7000.0000.000.000.000.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 $0.00 $445,000.00 100.00%

FUND:  GENERAL FUND - 100 ($0.07) $0.00 $0.00 ($0.07) $1,049,221.96 ($1,049,222.03)1498888614.29%

End of Report

($0.07) $0.00 $0.00 ($0.07) $1,049,221.96 ($1,049,222.03)Grand Total: 1498888614.29%

Yoncalla School District #32

Account Number

*** BOARD REPORT APPROPRIATIONS*** 4/1/2025From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

4/30/2025To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 05/02/2025 11:33:38 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2024.1.42 Page: 1



��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

���������	���


������	���
�����
����	���
���

����	���
��	��
�������

	����	���
��������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
�
�����	���
���

����	���
����
��	�����

	��
������	�
���	���

��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���
�

�����	���
���
����	�������

���	���
�	���������

	������	���
��������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


������	���
��	��
������

	���
������	�
����	��


������	�����	��
�

��������
���	����	���	���	��

�	���	��
��	����

	��
�����	�
�������	��

��	������
�	���	���

��������
���	����	��	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���
��

�����	���
���
����	���
�����

��	�����
	��
�������	�

����	��
��������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


������	���
��
����	���
����

��	������
�	����	�

�����	��
��	���

��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���

��	��
�������
	���
�������	�

����	��

�������	�����	�

�
��������

���	����	��	���	��
�	���	��


������	���
��	��
���

	���
������	�
����	��


������	�����	�
�

��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

����������	���


��������	���
���
������	��
��

�����	���
��	��
�������

	�����	���
��������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
��	��
�������

	��
�������	�
����	��


�������	�����	�
��

��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���
�

���	���
��
��	���
����

��	�����
	��
������	�

����	���
�����������������

 �����
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

����������	���

��	��
��������
	���
�������	�

����	��

�������	����	

���
����!�������� ����

�������
��������
�	���
�������	�

��
���������	��
�
��������	���

��	��
��������
	���	��

��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

������	���

��	��
��������
	����������	

����	��
�������	����	���

������"���#��$����"
%�������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


������	���
��	���

�	��
������	
�����	��


������	������	��
�

��������
���	����	���	���	��

�	���	��
��	����

	��
�������	�
���������	��

��	��������
�	���	���

�����������������
 �����

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��

��	����
	����������	�

�
��������	���
��	��
��������

	����	���
����!�������� ����

���������
���
���	����

�	��
��������	
����������	�

���	��
�������	�����	���

���������%����"��&
����

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


������	���

���	���
��

��	���
���
�	����	

��
����	�
���	��

��������
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���

��	���
�	��
�������	

�����	��

�������	������	�

��
�����������������

 �����
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

��������	���

��	��
��������
	��
�������	�

���	��

�������	���	�

��
����!��� ����&#'��

#�������
������
��	���
���

	���
��������	
��
������	��

���	��

������	�����	�

��
���������%����"��&

����
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

������	���


����	���
���
���	�����

��	����
	������	�

����	��
��������

���	����	���	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
��	���

�	��
�������	
�����	��


�������	������	�
��

�����������������
 �����

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
��	��
�������

	�������	
����	��

����	����	���
����!�����&# %(&

���������"�������

��������	���


����	���
���
����	��
�����

�	�����
	��
������	�

����	���
��������

��	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


������	���

����	���
���

��	�������
��	����

	��������	�
����	���

��������
��	����	���	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���
�

�����	���
��
����	���
�����

��	�����
	��
�������	�

����	���
�����������������

 �����
��	����	����	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���

��	��
��������
	����������	

����	��
�������	����	���

����!��#���������
"������
������

��	���
������
	���
��������	�

�������	��
��	�������

	����	��
��������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


��������	���
��	���

�	��
��������	
�����	��


��������	������	
���

�����������������
 �����

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
��	��
�������

	���������	
���	��

�������	����	���
����!�����������%

�(������
������
��	�����

	��
�������	�
�
�������	��

���	��

�������	�����	�

��
��������

���	����	��	���	��
�	���	��

��	����
	��
������	�

��������	��
��	�������

�	���	���
��������

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
��	���

�	��
�������	
�����	��


�������	������	�
��

�����������������
 �����

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��

��	����
	��
�������	�

���������	��
��	��������

�	���	���
����!�����)�% %�(

�����������
��
�����	���

��	��
�������
	���
������	�

����	��

������	����	�

��
%�)�������������

��������������
���	����	��	���	��

�	���	��

�������	���
��

�����	���
���
����	���
�����

�	����
	��
������	�

���	���
�����������������

 �����
���	����	����	���	��

�	���	��
��	����

	��
�������	�
��������	�

��	��������
�	��	���

����!�������������
�������
�������

	���
�������	��
�
�������	���


�����	���
��	��
�����

	����	��
��������

���	����	��	���	��
�	���	��


�������	���
�
����	���
��

�����	����
���	���

�	������
	����	���

�����������������
 �����

���	����	����	���	��
�	���	��


��������	���
��	��
������

	���������	
����	��

������	������	��
�

*+,-.//.�0-1++/�23456
3-5�789

�::;<=>��<?@ABCCC�DEFG2�GHIEGJ�H
EKLGMNM,OM4CCC

�'�'�����B;?��P>A!
Q34-./�*M.6R���9S9TL9S

9U
�'��'�����;��P>A!

� ��<VWA>�P=WA��
;��P>A(��

�PXP=:A�=:<?
@BP=:A�<VWA>��PXP=

:A���<V
#BY=>�P::;<=>Z�[Y>\�]AB

;�@PXP=:A
�=:X<VA�̂BA�A=:<?@BP=

:A
�AZ:BŶ>Y;=

�YX>AB��=:<?@BP=:A��A
>PYX�@_��P>A��P=WA

�<@>;>PX�@_��;XXP̂ZA�&
PZ̀

�a:X<VA��=P:>YbA��::;<
=>Z�[Y>\�]AB;�@PXP=:A

#BY=>AV!��'��'����
��!��!����&

B̂>� �A=�̂>�Â;B>!
����	�	��

#PWA!�



�����������	���
��
	���	����������

����������������
��������������

�������������
�����������

������������
�����������

�� 	!�!	��!
��	�
�"!����
��
�

��������������������
��������

�������������
������������#

�#�������#����
�������

�����#������#���
��

$	"
��
�"������$
%��	�

��������������������
��������

�������
�����������

������������
������������

���������
������� 
" ��� ��

%�����	�������������
��������������

�������������
��������������

�������
������������#���

��
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

�������������
������������

���������������
�������

����������������
���

$	"
��
�"������$
%��	�

��������������������
��������

�������
����������

���������
��������

���������
�������&!��
�	�&!	

�� ��%��������
�����������

�����������#
���������������

�������
����������������

���
$	"
��
�"������$

%��	�
��������������������

��������
�������

������������#
����������#�

�����������
��#������

��������&	�
%�&!�
'	���������

�������
������������#

����������#�
�����������

��#������
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

�������������
����������#��

����������#����
#������

������#����#�#��
���

$	"
��
�"������$
%��	�

��������������������
��������

�������
����������#

���������#��
������������

�#�������
��������
�%	�
��������

��������������
�������������

�������#�������
�������

���#���������##�
���

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
������������

������
�������������

��������
�����������������

��
�������!	&(�!����

��������������
������

�������������
��������

�������������
�������

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
�����������

�����������#
�������#�

�������
���#������#��

$	"
��
�"������$
%��	�

��������������������
��������

�������
�����������

������������
������������

���������
�������&	!)
���"!

�������������
��������

�����������#
#�����������

������
����������������

�
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

��#���������
�������������

��������������
�������

����������������
��

�
��	%%�	����
��������������������

��������
�������

������������
�����������

����������
���������

$	"
��
�"������$
%��	�

��������������������
��������

�������
�������#�#��

#�����#�#��#�
����������#�#

��#������
��������*+,�"-./0+����

����#���������
�������������

��������������
#������

����������#�����
#�

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
���������������

�������������
��������������

��������
�������������

���#�#��
�������
�	������

���������������
�������������

��������������
��������

�������������
���#�#��

�
��!
��
��#�����������������

��������
���#��������

�����������#
�������������#

�������
���������#��#���

��
$	"
��
�"������$

%��	�
��#�����������������

��������
�������

�������������
#����������#

�����������
���#�����

��������
�%	�

����1��

�%	�
���������#

���#��������
�������������

��������������
�������

����������������
��

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
������������

������
�������������

��������
�����������������

��
�������
��
��	���

�
���"!��������
������������

������
�������������

��������
�����������������

��
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

������������
������������

�����������
�������

�����������
���������

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
�����������

������
������������

��������
�����������������

�
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

���������
������

����������
��������

����������������
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

�������
������������

�����������
����������

���������
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

��������������
�������������

�������������#
��������

��������#����
��������

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
�������������

��������������
��������������

���#����
������������#

��������
�
��!
��

��������������������
��������

�����������
������

������������
��������

�����������������
�

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
������������

������
�������������

��������
�����������������

��
$	"
��
�"������$

%��	�
��������������������

��������
������������

�������#�����
������������

�������
�����������������

�������������	!�
�
	���������������

��������������
��������������

������������
�������������

���������
�
��!
� �

��������������������
��������

���������
��������

�������
������

���������

23456776�859337�:;<=>
;5=�?@A

,,BC/0��CDEF-GGG�HIJK:�KLMIKN�L
IOPKQRQ4SQ<GGG

�(�(�����-BD��.0F�
T;<567�2Q6>U���AVAWPAV

AX
�(��(�����B��.0F�

"%�$CYZF0!./ZF��
B��.0F[��

$.\./,F	/,CD
E-./,F$CYZF0�$.\./

,F��$CY
&-*/0�.,,BC/0+�]*0̂�_F-

B�E.\./,F

/,\CYF�̀-F�F/,CDE-./

,F
�F+,-*̀0*B/

�*\0F-�	/,CDE-./,F��F
0.*\�Ea��.0F�!./ZF

�CE0B0.\�Ea��B\\.̀+F��
.+b

	c,\CYF�
/.,0*dF�,,BC
/0+�]*0̂�_F-B�E.\./,F

�
��!
��
��������������������

��������
�������������

������
��������������

��������
�����������������

���
&-*/0FY���(��(����

����������
-̀0"%"F/!̀0!F̀B-0�

���������
&.ZF��



��������
��	
����
���
���
��

�
���
��
��	������
���

��
���
�
����	������


�����
��
��	������
������


���
�����������������

������
��	
����
	���
���
��

�
���
��
��
����


�����	�
�
����	�
��

��
����	
�
���
���

������������� �!"�
���#���	��	����

��
������

�	����	�
$

%�������	�$
��
���
��

������	�$
�����

���

��������
��$
����
���
���
��

�
���
��
����	������
���

��
���
�
������	������


�����
��
����	������
�����

�
���
�������������#��!&

&����'� �!"������
����#���$����	���

���
����
�
����


������	������
�
����
��

����	������
�����
�
���

�����������������
������

���
����
	���
���
��
�
���
��

��
����

��������$	


�������$	
�
��
�������$

	
��
���
��������� ����� �!

"�����#����
��
����


��������$	

�������$	
�

��
�������$
	
��
���

���������!����(��&
����

%��
����
�	��
���
��
�
���
��

��	�
�����
�	
�����%

�
������

����
��

���
��#��
���
��������

%��
����
���
���
��
�
���
��

���	��
������
�	��
�������	

��
������
�
�����


������
��
��$
���

�����������������
������

%��
����
	���
���
��
�
���
��

�������
���
��
��������


	�����

	���
��

���
	�#
	��
���������)!����)�

 �#�%�������%	�

�������$�	
�

������%%�
$��
��
$��

�
����

$�#�
�%�

*+,�-.�/01-23������������
���
�������%
������

���	$
$������$
	��$	
���

��
������$	��$	

���

425+,�6-3578
��
	��

9-+:5775�;:<--7�=>?32
>:3�@AB

�CCDEFG��EHIJKLLL�MNO/=�/*PN/6�*
NQR/0S0+T0?LLL

�U�U�	�KDH��VGJ�
W>?:57�90528���BXBYRBX

BZ
�U��U�	�D��VGJ�

����E[\JG�VF\J��
D��VGJ'��

�V]VFCJ�FCEH
IKVFCJ�E[\JG��V]VF

CJ���E[
 K̂FG�VCCDEFG_�̀Ĝa�bJK

D�IV]VFCJ
�FC]E[J�cKJ�JFCEHIKVF

CJ
�J_CK̂cĜDF

�̂]GJK��FCEHIKVFCJ��J
GV̂]�Id��VGJ��VF\J

�EIGDGV]�Id��D]]Vc_J�&
V_e

�fC]E[J��FVCĜgJ��CCDE
FG_�̀Ĝa�bJKD�IV]VFCJ

 K̂FGJ[��	U�U�	
����������&

KcG���JF�cG�JcDKG�
��
�
�

 V\J��



�������
�������

��	
�����
���
�
	
��


�����������
��
������
������

���������� ���!"
����
��� ��#!��
�

�������������

��

�$������
	
��
% &&&&'()**+,-�./ 0+1
&2&3425678��������������������������

&2&5724448������������������
&2&3625678����������������

7924:;8��������������������
&2&5724448�������������������������

'8�������������������������
&&&7'<*=>*�?+/* 1@�./0+1

792:A38�������������������������������
7:24448�����������������������

7A23&&8���������������������
&2A;58�����������������������

7:24448������������������������������
'8�������������������������

&&&A'(>),-B�./ 0�C/D+1
'8��������������������������������������

'8������������������������������
'8���������������������������

'8���������������������������
'8�������������������������������������

'8�������������������������
&:&4'E,-+*+1-�> ,�E,F+1-G

+,-1
552::68�������������������������������

7:24448�����������������������
93237:8���������������������

'8���������������������������
93237:8������������������������������

:&237:8������������������
&964'(>'()**=H) D/*�I++1

32:668���������������������������������
;24448��������������������������

A24448�����������������������
:24448�����������������������

;24448���������������������������������
'8�������������������������

&5A4'J+,-/D�>*� K+/1+�C>)
*H+1

&;24448�������������������������������
'8������������������������������

7424448���������������������
'8���������������������������

7424448������������������������������
7424448������������������

&534'J+H>F+*B� >L�M0N+,O
=-)*+

A257&8���������������������������������
'8������������������������������

&25A78�����������������������
'8���������������������������

&25A78���������������������������������
&25A78��������������������

&554'P=1H+DD/,+ >)1�E,H>
G+

5&294&8�������������������������������
;424448�����������������������

6A27978���������������������
'8���������������������������

6A27978������������������������������
QA3297;R8�����������������

7&4&'(>),-B�CH S>>D�I),O
&62;378�������������������������������

A2:448��������������������������
A237A8�����������������������

'8���������������������������
A237A8���������������������������������

&7A8������������������������
7&47'T+,+*/D�M CU�I),O1

7929538�������������������������������
6424448�����������������������

792;;A8���������������������
&72&&98��������������������

6424448������������������������������
'8�������������������������

7&55'�V-S+*�=GG +O=/-+�*
+1>)*H+1

&2A&A8���������������������������������
724448��������������������������

5778���������������������������
&249;8�����������������������

724448���������������������������������
'8�������������������������

�W���
��
	
��
% A&4&'CHS>>D�C) NN>*-
�I),O

A277;2;&78��������������������������
A233424448������������������

A2&5A27498����������������
&6:27;48������������������

A2AA;26;98�������������������������
QA7&2:&AR8���������������

A&4A'(>GG>,� CHS>>D�I)
,O

A725&:8�������������������������������
AA24448�����������������������

&;27A38���������������������
&629368��������������������

AA24448������������������������������
'8�������������������������

A&55'V-S+*�J+1 -*=H-+O�T*
/,-1

'8��������������������������������������
'8���������������������������

'8���������������������������
'8�������������������������������������

'8�������������������������
�X
�
�����
	
��
 6;4&'I+O+*/D�I> *+1-�

I++1
A:2:&38�������������������������������

&424448�����������������������
A25758�����������������������

'8���������������������������
A25758���������������������������������

Q3249&R8�������������������
:A44'�C/D+�(>G N�I=0+O�Y

11+-1
'8���������������������������

'8���������������������������
'8�������������������������������������

'8�������������������������
�������
	
��


6296526&A8��������������������������
:249;2:448������������������

62:;&2&;A8����������������
74323;38������������������

629;92;358�������������������������
Q75423A&R8���������������

������ Z�
��#���
�� ��
��
[�

:2&&4247A8��������������������������
:25692:448������������������

A23&52::A8����������������
&277:24448���������������

62;662::A8�������������������������
Q&2&472569R8�����������

�
	
��
��	
�����
��� 
Z�
��#���
�

QA3423&4R8����������������������������
Q;352444R8��������������������

53&23A48�������������������
Q&24&;2A&6R8��������������

Q:323;6R8�����������������������������
;&72A&38����������������

�
�#��#���X������� ���

&2:3:25A58��������������������������

&2A&624448������������������
&2&5;243;8����������������

'8���������������������������
&2&5;243;8�������������������������

Q&&:25A7R8���������������
 ��#���X���������� 
�

&274:2A758��������������������������
66:24448���������������������

72&:5235;8����������������
Q&24&;2A&6R8��������������

\]\�\]�̂�_�������������������������
3532A;68����������������

� Z�
��#���
���̀�X� ���#�
�% E,1-*)H-=>,

72:4&29A68��������������������������
A24A&2A:&8������������������

&2;7727998����������������
36:24448������������������

7263927998�������������������������
Q:362496R8���������������

C)NN>*-�C+*F=H+1
72&7:25;58��������������������������

72AA32&658������������������
&295927938����������������

66:24448������������������
7276727938�������������������������

Q5A2;9AR8�����������������
M,-+*N*=1+�a�(>G G),=-B

�C+*F=H+
'8��������������������������������������

'8������������������������������
'8���������������������������

'8���������������������������
'8�������������������������������������

'8�������������������������
.*/,1L+*1

6;72A448�����������������������������
&A:24448���������������������

'8���������������������������
&A:24448������������������

&A:24448����������������������������
'8�������������������������

(>,-=,b+,HB
'8��������������������������������������

66:24448���������������������
'8���������������������������

'8���������������������������
'8�������������������������������������

Q66:2444R8���������������
�������"̀�X����#��

:2&&4247A8��������������������������
:25692:448�������������� ����

A23&52::A8����������������
&277:24448���������������

62;662::A8�������������������������
Q&2&472569R8�����������

������������c����#����]���
��

d e ��$�Xe�
���������W�f�����#���#�� X#����#����	
�	#
[

�������



�

� ���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�-�

���)�)./)$����/��.%.)��0�����1"#��&2���3��4�5��#&��&����6.7����89:;<=>;9?@�A><;;B;9:�"&���������"��	������������
��
�������C
��DEFGHIJ�KLFMINOEP�QRSTOMR�DOJNSOMNUJ�VWB=9�X;YZW<?;Y��C���	
,����
����[ZW>\=Y�]̂[��
��_Z9?=\\=�̂?̀ZZ\�[aY:<a?:��C���	
,����
�����C��[aY:<a?:��bc����c�	���d���C��efISNORJgh����������	���
�
��������,���i���	�	���,��C������	c���c��
	���C���	%��AjkVlX8k_�mlX�kV8̂�AnX]]o]pk�	��,����	��������%��.�4�����%����"�����������
�/#��i��
�	�����c�	��)%��q]XmlXoApr]�lm�̂]Xs8r]̂�������C	��
���������C
������	���t��d����)�).�
�����
	�	��,,�c����	��t���.���)�)$%�� 4C�������
������(	��u�v� "�c���
���
�	��(	�C��C����i��	�������i���	�����
		�����
����	�
������i��d���	������0��i�
c�	c���
��i��c��������v� ������i�����
��	���i�
c�	c���	c��i��
�	���,,�c�	������
���,,	c	�cd��v� ������i��c���
�d�i
�C���,�c����	c
�	������������	���	����
��c��i��C��	������v� t���i���	���v� &��	���(	�C���,���c��cC�c����
��������v� �w����x����,,��������cc���,���c
�	�
����c��i�����(	�C��
�
�d�i�
c�����
�����,	��	,���
�	��v� *������
��c����c���c���
�d�
�����
���(�C	���i
i��(�����v� y����(	�C��C���cC�������z{|}~���������~������|��|�{�~�����z�{~������|{�������z�|�����~��|{z|{��~��������|�{������
���
���	��	��v� "c��i��
����c���
�d�
������	������i��d�����
		���v� ��c���
�d��
c�������cC�c�������i��d�����c���
c�����
������������b���$$h�v� ��i��d������,	���v� �!�&�!3�&�#��i�	
c��v� ��i��d�����
����3

������v� #����c�	����
��
		���
��
���	���i���
�	��
����ii����v� �|{��{����|�z�����~|��v� ���i��d����#�
	���v� t������c�	i�	���v� &���c��3

������v� 4�
cC����	c������
��	��
c��	c���	����������C���	��
��	������
������
d���
c�	����ii����v� 4�*#�*����,�����*����v� 4�
cC������(
���w���	���
��c���
c���v� &��	��
c��(	�C���c��	�����v� 2�	��
c��*��c�������v� "����	�
�	�����
,,�#�c����b���u�
��	�	�
��,�����
d����
���c	
����	,��C	������	c��	���w���	��h�v� #����c�	����
��
		������	c���b���u�
��	�	�
��,�����
d����
���c	
����	,��
��
		��	���w���	��h�v� #��i�
	��*��c������v� !�����
��	��
c��
��������v� �w	��"����	�(��v� &�����
,,�"����	c����
		��b
�
��dh�v� �� 4C���	���	c��(	��u�v� 4C���	���	c����i��	������
�������
������0%�%��	��c����(	���
��	���C��(����������c��i��������d������
�������	�
cc���
c��(	�C��C	��
�������%�v� *���	����C������(	�C�&cc�����*
d
����c��
c��	,���
�	��
��i��,���������	���d����C��%C���d%C	��������
����%��)%��%����



�

� ���������	
�����
����������	����������������������� � �����!!"#��$��%���%�   ���!&'�$��%���%�  ���(((%�����
����%��)%��%��� �*
���+��,�+�

-.�/0.1-23456-0.�704�1348-/31�934704:32���;��2<=>?<@>�(	���A���	����;��,����(	��B��A��
�	������;��2CDEFG=�312�,�������	B�������	���	��;��
���������������HB����IJKLMMM�<N�+M+OP+Q�GNR�IJKLMMM�<N�+M+QP+S�NC>�>C�TU@TTR�IOVLMMM%�W;��B��A��
�	���B;������	��
��,����(�X�� Y� Z�������;��(	���	�	B
����	��H;	�	�����A
[�����(	�������
������������	�����
[�%���	����A
[����	��	B���
��B��A���	���,�A��\�B�]�	��	B��(	����������	�����(	�;	�������	�����
[���,�����,�B���
B�%��̂ ���	A���A
[�����,����	���(�������	��	B���
�������]�,	
��	��	B��(	����������	�����(	�;	�������	�����
[���,�����,�B���
B�%��_�
�����[�A
[���������A������������B���������̂
�B;����
��̂
[��%�������H;	�	���̀#��A��
�	��W
���a�B;�������bcde�fghijdgf�fekll�mggn�kll�hgocjhgmgpnf�kf�gfnkqljfegr�qs�thguvp�wgijfgr�bnkncngf�xtwbyz�thguvp�{rmjpjfnhknjig�wclgfz�kpr�|grghkl�lk}~��eg��khnjgf�kuhgg�nv�dvm�ls�}jne�kll�k��ljdkqlg��grghklz�bnkngz��vcpnsz�kpr�mcpjdj�kl�hguclknjvpf�}jne�hgf�gdn�nv�neg��hvijfjvp�v|�neg�fghijdgf�rgfdhjqgr�kqvig~���|�gm�lvsggf�khg�cnjlj�gr�qs�gjnegh��khns�nv��gh|vhm�negfg�fghijdgfz�neg�gm�lvsgh�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������}jneevlrjpu�kpr�qgpg|jnf�kf�hgocjhgr�qs��grghkl�kpr�bnkng�lk}~���vne��khnjgf�kuhgg�nv�evlr�neg�vnegh�{ugpds�ekhmlgffz�jprgmpj|sz�kpr�rg|gpr�neg�vnegh�{ugpds�|vh�kps�kpr�kll�kdnjvpfz�dlkjmfz�fcjnfz�vh�nehgknf�neghgv|�khjfjpu�vcn�v|��hv�ghns�rkmkug�vh�jp�chjgf�dkcfg�qs�negjh�v}p�{ugpdsz�jnf�kugpnfz�gm�lvsggfz�hg�hgfgpnknjigfz�vh�kffjupfz�jp��gh|vhmkpdg�v|�nejf�kuhggmgpn~���vne��khnjgfz�negjh�kugpnfz�gm�lvsggfz�hg�hgfgpnknjigfz�kpr�kffjupf�khg��hvejqjngr�|hvm�ekijpu�kps�rjhgdnz�cpfc�ghijfgr�dvpnkdn�}jne�fdevvl�kugr�dejlrhgp�}jnevcn�|jhfn�dvm�lsjpu�}jne�fnkng�|jpugh�hjpnjpu�hgocjhgmgpnf~�W;	��
��������	���
���
���������	����[��;���(��A
��	���	��;��
�����
�������%��&��
B;����X� ����� ��������� � � �&
�	B	
��	B;����� �
��� ��	
�����[� �
�����A��	�������������
������ � ��A��	����������B
��
��B;�����	���	B��� � ������� � ���������� � � �����[��	��� �
���  ���[�#���� �
�������	��B�����������
������ � �	���	B�����	����̂

��������B
��
������ ¡¢£�¤¢¥¦§̈©�ª«¤�¬®̄°�±©°�¬²§³��́�&BB��µX����%����%����%���%���%��¶%¶)·� � &(
���µX�)�))̀)¶%���̀��¶�¶)�%��%̧̧ ��� ������� ������� ������� ������� ����������� � � � � �#���
B�����A
������ �
��� � ¹�	B��&������ �
��������
������ � � #!���������
��������� 6º<=�GE?TT»TN>�»D=>�¼T�=<ENTR�GNR�?T>D?NTR�>C�>ºT�2CDEFG=�312�½<>º<N�JM�RG¾=�C¿�=<ENG>D?T�RG>TÀ�)�)¶̀)$����̀��¶%¶)��������¹"#��&́���̂ ��W����#&��&����Á¶Â����


	May 8, 2025 2025 Agenda
	April 17, 2025 Minutes
	FINANCIAL SUMMARY, 25.04
	25.04 GF CASHFLOW
	25.04 GF EXPENDITURE
	25.04 REVENUES
	General Fund Cash Flow Overview
	2023-25_101-103-32R HR Service Agreement Yoncalla SD $38000

